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“ISTORICAT. NOTICES OF THE CONGREGATIUNAL directory, the New Testiment. In the course
CHURCHES OF CANADA; of the following summei* they united with

NO. u. persons connected wuh other denominations

STANSTEAD. in the erection of a place of worship, which

The adophon, as far as practicable, of chro- still stands a'mile gr so from the”vnllave, and
Tological order in these notices, brings before"9 called the ¢ Cnion Chureh.>  F..m its
ws the Church at Stanstead next to that of j SiZ® it would appear that ts pro_;ectors antici-

Quebec. Stapstead, as mos‘t of our readers are pated a very large congregation. The notes

aware, is a Townshxp ammedlately bordering
on the State of Vermont. The outer portions
of the Towns}up are so hnlly as almost 10 jus-|.
tify the appellatwn mocntaiaous, except on the
border; or, as it is usually termed, « the lines ;™
but the inner portion consists of a highly fexh!e
plain, on part of which the village has been
laid out. There are few sections of the coun-
try so beautiful a5 Stanstead,w hether the char-
acter of the scehery, the fertility of the sa:l
or the beauty of the farms, houses, &c. be
taken into view. Some of these were pro-
bably the causes of its early settlement. Ame-
rican enterprise and taste are not to be re-
strained within the imaginary line 45° ; nor
did the terrors which it is sometimes s\lﬁposed
they feel in regard to monarchical institations,
interpose as a barrier betwixt them and this
lovely land: onward they came, and the re-
sult has been the formation of settlements of
great heauty and wealth.

The Congregational Church of Stapstead
was organize¢ by the Rev. Megsrs. Wuuht
Leland, and }’arker, in the year 1816. Twelve
members formed the original nucleus, who
agreed to walk together in thé fellowship of
the gospel, in conformity with the only sure

. G

from which we gleax} these parhculars men-
tion that it was solemnly dedicated to the
Triune JFehovah in the autumn of 1817, the
Rev. J. Reid otﬁcmtmv Soon afier this date,
the Rev. Thaddeus Osrood commenced his
'labours amongst_the people, and continued
them two years; but whether as the Pastor of.
the Congregational Church or as Minister of
the Union building, coes not appear. The im-
pression of the wnter is that he was the
Pastor of that Church. Mr. Osgood, at this
comparatively early penod of his career, in-.
dicated hjs conviction of the importance of
Sabbath Schools by forming one at Stanstead
in 1818, which has been perpctuated until the
present time, and now contains, in average
tlendance, from forty to fifty $cholars. Under
the mnmstry of our now venerable ﬁlend,
the convregaho'l was much en]aroed, and lhere
were many additions {o the Church, of such as
it was hioped, were amonvst e the saved.”

§oon after the close of Mr. OSgood' Mm-
istry, the prsropal Church, sent a supply for
the pulpit of the Union Citarch, who con-
tmued a year; his name was Nagg. On his
leavm ,there was a vaca’lcy for a long g penod,
until at l"n«’lh tl¥c people applied to the Wes-



